No. IMD/JCM/13/20186.
Dated: 14" September, 2016.

. To
The Director General of Meteorology,
India Meteorological Department,
Mausam Bhawan, Lodi Road,
New Delhi-110 003.

~ [Kind Attention: Dr. K. J. Ramesh, DGM]
Sub: Regarding lmplemen' tation of the decisions taken in the meetings.
Re‘f.:. letter { ted 16.08. ed).
Sir,

This has reference to our meeting dated 01-09-2016 wherein it was revealed
that our letter dated 16-08-2016 was missing. However, the copy of the same is
enclosed for your perusal. It was also brought to our notice that the names of
representative for deciding the Transfer Order of 109 S.As has not been provided by
the Association/Union. .

We have already submitted the names of G.S IMD NGSU/NGSSA vide our letter
No.IMD/JCM/09/2016 dated 26% August, 2016. As advised by your goodself, both GS
IMD NGSU/NGSSA will participate alternatively after the finalisation of transfer policy.

Several decisions were taken by your good self, but the same could not be
implemented till date due to some biased person manning the Administration. It
seems-that some officials of the department do not want to run the administration on
the basis of sorting out various issues by Employees and management amicably and
not allowing the new DGM & DDGM (A&S) to act in transparent way.

Following few main issues are being highlighted for immediate action:-

1. As discussed and agreed in weekly meeting with all Unions/ Association on
01.09.2016, transfer policy may be finalised first and upload on METNET
before initiating any transfers.

2. A circular may kindly be issued and circulated so that those who have been
transferred out of Delhi and are presently posted at out stations to get an

equal opportunity to place their request.

3. The person who have already completed their period of stay at HQ or at out
stations (i.e.2 years) may be posted back to their parent office/requested
stations at the earliest.

4. The transfer of those employees who have been on long leave just after
submitting the joining at the transferred place should be considered only on
medical conditions (as mentioned in transfer policy) and not otherwise.

Ve

OM“\\LS. Out of turn transfers/postings should be avoided’to stop the discrimination
A and if could not be avoided due to any reasons, same may be mentioned in

the file noting. Due weightage should be given to employees who have seen

more number of transfers/ period of stay at the station.



6. As decided before the Secretary, MoES Rotational Policy as per CVC/ DoP&T
Guidelines should be implemented immediately. '

7. Despite direction of DGM, membership subscription fee is still not
deducted. The same may be deducted from the salary of September, 2016.

8. As assured by the DGM on 01.09.2016, executive order for revival of Housing
Advisory Committee & Constitution of Infrastructure Advisory Committee
should be issued immediately. '

9. Facility of filtered drinking water facility at IMD Campus in DGM, Sat Met,
RMC/DDGM (U]) building & Guest house should be provided at the earliest.

10.The matters of 50% upgradation of Méchanic (Industrial) & recruitment of
MTS are still pending.

In view of the above, we are expecting that your good self will look into the
matter personally and issue executive orders to implement the above mentioned
decisions immediately, so that the atmosphere of faith and harmonious relations
could be maintained for better efficiency.

Thanking you in anticipation.

Yours Sincerely,

o ke

—-—
(Arvind Kumar Sharma) - (A.S.Tripathi) (Dr. A. K. Rai)
General Secretary - ' General Secretary e/ General Secretary
IMDGOA IMDNGSU IMDNGSSA
(Santosh Kumar Rai) (Mahender Singh Nimesh) (Hari Singh)
General Secretary General Secretary General Secretary
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